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LEVENTHAL SENTER & LERMAN PLLC

April 9, 2007

RAUL R, RODRIGUEZ E-MAIL
(202) 416-6760 RRODRIGUEZ@LSL-LAW.COM

VIA HAND DELIVERY & E-MAIL

Mr. Scott Kotler

Chief, Systems Analysis Branch
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Pending Requests for Special Temporary Authority:
File No. SES-STA-20070404-00438
Fillmore, CA Earth Station (Call Sign E060383); and
File No. SES-STA-20070404-00439
Castle Rock, CO Earth Station (Call Sign E060382).

Dear Mr. Kotler:

HNS License Sub, LLC, (“HNS”), through counsel, hereby updates the two referenced
pending applications for Special Temporary Authority. With respect to each application, HNS
hereby withdraws its request to add NIMIQ 2 as an authorized point of communication and
updates the applications to substitute Galaxy 23 with Echostar 9 as an authorized point of
communication at the 121° W L. orbital location.

Kindly direct any further inquiries to me regarding either of these pending applications.

Respectfully submitted,

Raul R{riguez-@/

Counsel to HNS License Sub, LLC
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